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Salamy, Jerry

From: Flores, Osvaldo (BHE Renewables) <Osvaldo.Flores@calenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 10:18 AM
To: Owens, Zakary@Waterboards
Cc: Trujillo, Jon (BHE Renewables); Sukumaran, Anoop (BHE Renewables); Velasquez, Joey; 

Salamy, Jerry
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [INTERNET] New ROWD’s 
Attachments: BRGP_RWQCB_ROWD_APP_052323.pdf; ENGP_RWQCB_ROWD_APP_052323.pdf; 

MBGP_RWQCB_ROWD_APP_052323.pdf

Hello Zak,  
 
Please find Report of Waste Discharge (ROWD) applications for the proposed projects. As always, please don’t hesitate 
to reach out to us if you have questions or require further information.  
 
Osvaldo  
 
Osvaldo Flores 
CalEnergy Operating Corporation 
Office: (760) 348-4212 
Mobile: (760) 604-2194 
Osvaldo.Flores@calenergy.com 
 

 
This communication, along with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the individual or entity to which 
this communication is addressed, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message, or any 
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender immediately by return 
email and delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer. 
 

From: Sukumaran, Anoop (BHE Renewables) <Anoop.Sukumaran@calenergy.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 10:24 AM 
To: Owens, Zakary@Waterboards <Zakary.Owens@Waterboards.ca.gov> 
Cc: Flores, Osvaldo (BHE Renewables) <Osvaldo.Flores@calenergy.com> 
Subject: Re: [INTERNET] New ROWD’s  
 
Hello Zak :  I was about to reach out to let you know that we are targeting three new RWOD submittal by May 26, 2023 .  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Owens, Zakary@Waterboards <Zakary.Owens@Waterboards.ca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 7:30:00 AM 
To: Sukumaran, Anoop (BHE Renewables) <Anoop.Sukumaran@calenergy.com> 
Cc: Flores, Osvaldo (BHE Renewables) <Osvaldo.Flores@calenergy.com> 
Subject: [INTERNET] New ROWD’s  
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THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER. 
Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for INDICATORS of 
phishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing message  
Hi Anoop and Osvaldo  
 
My supervisor wanted me to ask if Cal Energy is ready to submit new form 200/Report Of Waste Discharges for the three 
new geothermals that were recently discussed and that technical documents were submitted for.  
 
If not, do you know when Cal Energy may be submitting them?  
 
Thanks, 
Zakary Owens, P.G.  
Engineering Geologist  
Colorado River Basin Regional Water Quality Control Board  
5308595515 


